26th May, 1038

W.G.0oohran Esq
Ratﬂmﬂﬁ_d E:pnﬂ.montll 8tation,

m‘ S

Dear Joohran,

Many thanks for giving thpught to the rabher
subtle point about the extended ﬂtamnhl‘hiuﬂ of an ohserved
valus 2. If you remember, I had the thing printed in twe
paragrapha Of which the firat developed the argament in
your letter, that the ratlo of the true varianee of the
troptment moans to that of the trus verlanse due to errer
does not, abt the 1% level of signifieanse, fall short of &
caloulable quenbtity. In the sesond paragraph, I inserted
the estimate obtained from the data for the error variance,
and inferred a probable srrer limit for the different
treatment varisnes, then adding that, apert from the inappro-
priateness of considering a normal distribution of treatment
means, the teat departs from striot rigour in making this
substitution without allowing for the faot that ¥ is enly an
estimato based on 20% of freedoum,

It does seem, however, relevant that the value of gz
origitally chosen in assigning a fidueial l1imit did take
full seoount of the fast that s was only en eatimate,
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The inexmotitude, in faot, seems only to arise when we pass
from one miltiple, n.hnut 8, to a lowey multiple, about 7

of thia -utim.tl;f thqugh I mm, or have been whensver I have
thought about 1t, fairly convinced that the ergument is not
wholly rigourous, it may be that, practionlly, it 4a smo
near the mark that in emphasising its lack of régour, I am
glving Gisproportionate importence to a mmall polnt, or, as
I put 1t, being over-cautious,

In ease you would 1like to probe the question further
and I think it ia one whish will certainly require discussion
later « I am mending the two gelley pages in which the point 4s
disoussed,

Yours aincerely,



